
Subject: Trolley Repair Authorization
From: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
Date: 11/15/2017 03:10 PM
To: Gregory Barnett <gregory.barnett@mvtransit.com>, rene@edrsinc.com
CC: "Nancy.Rincon" <nancy.rincon@mvtransit.com>, Lisa Potter
<lisa.potter@mvtransit.com>, Cheryl Rogers <cheryl.rogers@mvtransit.com>,
"Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>

Gregory/Rene,

Our board has approved the repair of trolley 42. Please make arrangements for
the trolley to be towed to EDRS.

Rene, once the trolley is received and re-inspected, please provide me with any
other repairs that we need to consider while the trolley is there.

Please keep me informed of the timeline since we have another trolley that we
have rented while trolley 42 is being repaired and we need to estimate how long
we will need the rented vehicle and make timely arrangements for its return. 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Best regards, 

Lorena Parker
Executive Director
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com
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